
Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 1 
 

CHAPTER 23 – REFERENCES CITED 

PURPOSE AND NEED 

California Department of Transportation. 2005. Traffic and Vehicle Data Systems Unit. 2005 All Traffic 
Volumes on California State Highway System.  
Available:<http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/traffops/saferesr/trafdata/index.htm> Accessed: November 
2005. 

Sacramento Area Council of Governments.  2002.  A Bold First Step for Mobility in the Sacramento 
Region: Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2025. 

———. 2007. Travel Demand Forecasting Model. 

Sacramento Transportation & Air Quality Collaborative. 2005. Final Report: Volume I: Agreements & 
Recommendations 

U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration. 2005. Highway Statistics.  
Available at:< http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policy/ohim/hs05/index.htm>   Accessed: November 2005 

AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES 

El Dorado County.  2005 Crop Report Index.  El Dorado County Department of Agriculture Weights and 
Measures.  Available: <http://co.el-dorado.ca.us/ag/cropreport.html> Accessed: May 22, 2007. 

Placer County.  2005 Annual Crop Report.  Placer County Agricultural Commissioner.  Available: 
http://www.placer.ca.gov/Departments/Agriculture/Agricultural%20Crop%20Reports.aspx  
Accessed: May 22, 2007. 

Sacramento County.  Sacramento County 2005 Crop and Livestock Report.  Sacramento County 
Agricultural Commissioner.  Available:  
<http://www.agcomm.saccounty.net/cropandlivestockreports/index.htm> Accessed: May 22, 2007. 

Sutter County. 2005 Sutter County Crop, Livestock and Annual Department Report.  Office of the 
Agricultural Commissioner Sealer of Weights & Measures.  Available: 
<http://www.co.sutter.ca.us/pdf/ag/Crop_Report_2005.pdf> Accessed  May 22, 2007. 

County of Yolo.  "About Yolo County".  Available: <http://www.yolocounty.org/history.htm> Accessed: 
May 22, 2007. 

———. Yolo County 2005 Crop Report.  County of Yolo Agricultural Commissioner.  
Available:<http://www.yolocounty.org/org/ag/acr05/crcont.htm>  Accessed: May 22, 2007. 

Yuba County.  Yuba County Agricultural Crop Report for 2005.  Yuba County Department of 
Agriculture.  
Available:<http://www.co.yuba.ca.us/Departments/Ag/documents/CropReport2005YubaCounty.pdf> 
Accessed: May 22, 2007. 

http://www.yolocounty.org/history.htm


Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 2 
 

California. Department of Conservation, Division of Land Resource Protection, Farmland Mapping and 
Monitoring Program. 2002-2004 Farmland Conversion Reports.   Microsoft Excel data files. 

California Department of Conservation Division of Land Resource Protection.  2006.  The California 
Land Conservation (Williamson) Act Status Report.  

AIR QUALITY 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 1993. The Plain English Guide to the Clean Air Act.  

California Department of Toxic Substances Control . 1992. Pollution Prevention in California: An 
Overview of California’s Pollution Prevention Programs and Technologies. 

BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES 

CNPS (California Native Plant Society). 2001. Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants of California. 
6th edition. Rare Plant Scientific Advisory Committee, David P. Tibor, Convening Editor. 
Sacramento, CA. 

Environmental Laboratory. 1987. Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual. (Technical Report 
Y-87-1 [online edition]). Available: <http://www.usace.army.mil/cw/cecwo/reg/ wlman87.pdf>. 
Accessed: August 2006.  

Federal Interagency Committee for Wetland Delineation. 1989. Federal Manual for Identifying and 
Delineating Jurisdictional Wetlands. (Cooperative Technical Publication.) Washington, DC: U.S. 
Army Corps of Engineers, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, 
and U.S. Soil Conservation Service.  

Hickman, J. C. (ed.). 1993. The Jepson Manual: Higher Plants of California. Berkeley: University of 
California Press.  

Holland, R. 1986. Preliminary Description of the Terrestrial Natural Communities of California. 
Unpublished report. California Department of Fish and Game. Sacramento, CA. 

Mayer, K. E., and W. F. Laudenslayer, Jr. 1988. A guide to wildlife habitats of California. October. 
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection. Sacramento, CA. 

Natural Resources Conservation Service. 1998. Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United States. 
Version 4.0. G. W. Hurt, P. M. Whited, and R. F. Pringle (eds.). Ft. Worth, TX: U.S. Department of 
Agriculture. 

Reed, P. B., Jr. 1988. National List of Plant Species that Occur in Wetlands: California (Region 0). 
(Biological Report 88 [26.10].) Washington, DC: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Research and 
Development. Prepared for National Wetlands Inventory, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, 
Washington, DC. 

University of California, Davis.  Integrated range hardwood management plan.  Davis, California. 
Available:  http://danr.ucop.edu/ihrmp/county/.  Accessed:  February 2007. 

http://www.usace.army.mil/cw/cecwo/
http://danr.ucop.edu/ihrmp/county/


Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 3 
 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 2004. Surf Your Watershed. Available: 
<http://www.epa.gov/surf>. Accessed: August 2006. 

U.S. Soil Conservation Service. 1992. Field Office Official List of Hydric Soil Map Units for San Joaquin 
County, California. Davis, CA. 

CULTURAL RESOURCES 

Beck, Warren A. and Ynez D. Haase.  1974  Historical Atlas of California.  University of Oklahoma 
Press, Norman.  

Coy, O.C., Ph.D.  1973 California County Boundaries.  Valley Publishers, Fresno, California. 

Daily Alta California  1850 April 29:(2):5. San Francisco, California.  Available at the California 
Room of the California State Library, Sacramento. 

De Pue & Company. 1879a The Illustrated History of Yolo County.  San Francisco, California.  

Fredrickson, D. A.  1973 Early cultures of the North Coast Ranges, California.  Ph.D. dissertation.  
University of California, Davis, Department of Anthropology. 

Gudde, E.G.  1975 California Gold Camps.  University of California Press, Berkeley. 

Hart, J. D. 1978 A Companion to California.  Oxford University Press, New York, New York. 

Holden, Willam M. 1988  Sacramento: Excursions into its History and Natural World.  Two Rivers 
Publishing Co., Fair Oaks, California.  

Johnson, J. J. 1967 The archaeology of the Camanche Reservoir locality, California.  Sacramento 
Anthropological Society Paper No. 6.  Sacramento, California. 

Kelley, Robert.  1989 Battling the Inland Sea: Floods, Public Policy, and Sacramento Valley, 
University of California Press, Berkeley and Los Angeles, California.   

Kyle, Douglas E. et. al.  1990 Historic Spots in California.  Stanford University Press, Stanford, 
California. 

Lardner, W. B. and M. J. Brock.  1924 History of Placer and Nevada Counties California.  Historic 
Record Company, Los Angeles, California.  

Larkey, J. L., and S. Walters  1987 Yolo County: Land of Changing Patterns, an Illustrated History.  
Windsor Publications, Northridge, California. 

Moratto, Michael J.  2004 California Archaeology.  Academic Press, Orlando.  Update. 

Peak and Associates, Inc.  1981 Archaeological investigation of Ca-Sac370 and Ca-Sac379, the Rancho 
Murieta early man sites in eastern Sacramento County.  Ann S. Peak and Associates, Sacramento, 
California. 



Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 4 
 

Phillips, Emmett and John H. Miller  1915 El Dorado County.  Sacramento Valley and Foothill 
Counties of California: An Illustrated Description of all the Counties Embraced in this Richly 
Productive Geographical Subdivision of the Golden State.  45–47.  The Sacramento Valley 
Expositions Commission, Sacramento. 

Pooler, Dennis.  2005 Yuba County Agricultural Report for 2005, Department of Agriculture, 
Marysville, California.  Available: 
<http://www.co.yuba.ca.us/content/departments/ag/documents/CropReport2005YubaCounty.pdf>  
Accessed: February 19, 2007.. 

Supernowicz D.E.  1993   Surmounting the Sierra: An Historical Narrative and Determination of 
Eligibility for the Highway 50 Corridor between Union Hill and Lake Valley, Placerville.  Report 
prepared for the Eldorado National Forest. 

Sutter County, California.  Available: <http://www.co.sutter.ca.us> Accessed: February 19, 2007. 

Thompson and West.   1879 History of Yuba County.  Available: 
<[http://www.yubaroots.com/history/hyc.htm>  Accessed: February 19, 2007.. 

———. 1880  History of Sacramento County, California. Thompson and West, Oakland, California. 

Treganza, A. E. and R. F. Heizer  1953 Additional data on the Farmington Complex: a stone implement 
assemblage of probably early post-glacial date from central California.  University of California 
Archaeological Survey Report 22:28–38. 

United States Census Bureau.  Available: <http://www.census.gov>  Accessed: February 19, 2007. 

Yuba County, California.  Available: <http://www.co.yuba.ca.us>  Accessed: February 19, 2007. 

ENERGY AND GLOBAL CLIMATE CHANGE 

California Department of Conservation.  2007.  2006 Preliminary Report of California Oil and Gas 
Production Statistics.  Available: ftp://ftp.consrv.ca.gov/pub/oil/PR03_2006.pdf.  Accessed: 6/25/07. 

California Energy Commission.  2005. 2005 Integrated Energy Policy Report. CEC-100-2005-007-CTD 

————.  2005. Effect of Land Use Choices on Transportation Fuel Demand.  CEC-600-2005-019 

————.  1998.  Staff’s Statewide Outlook For California Net Electricity For Generation Load (GWh).  
Available: http://www.energy.ca.gov/electricity/STATEWIDE_CONSUMPTION.PDF.  Accessed: 
6/25/07. 

————.  2000.  California Energy Demand 2000–2010.  (Staff Report—Technical Report to California 
Energy Outlook 2000, Docket #99–CEO-1). 

————.  2003.  California’s Electricity Supply and Demand Balance Over the Next Five Years (Staff 
Report).  Available: http://www.energy.ca.gov/electricity/2003-01-28_OUTLOOK.PDF.  Accessed: 
6/26/07. 

http://www.census.gov/


Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 5 
 

————.  2006.  California’s Oil Refineries.  Available: http://www.energy.ca.gov/oil/refineries.  
Updated: 5/30/06.  Accessed: 6/26/07. 

————.  2007a.  California’s Major Sources of Energy.  Available: http://www.energy.ca.gov/html 
/energysources.html.  Updated: 4/16/07.  Accessed: 6/21/07.  

————.  2007b.  2006 Gross System Electricity Production.  Available: http://www.energy.ca.gov/ 
electricity/gross_system_power.html.  Updated: 4/16/07.  Accessed: 6/26/07. 

————.  2007c.  Final Staff Forecast of 2008 Peak Demand. Available: http://www.energy.ca.gov/ 
2007publications/CEC-200-2007-006/CEC-200-2007-006-SF.PDF.  Updated: June 2007.  Accessed: 
6/26/07. 

————.  2007d.  Oil and Petroleum in California.  Available: http://www.energy.ca.gov/oil/ 
index.html.  Updated: 5/1/07.  Accessed: 6/25/07. 

California Environmental Protection Agency. 2007. Climate Action Team Proposed Early Actions to 
Mitigate Climate Change in California, Draft for Public Review. 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.  2005.  Available: http://www.ferc.gov/about/ferc-does.asp.  
Updated 8/11/2005.  Accessed 6/25/07. 

GEOLOGY, SOILS AND SEISMICITY 

Association of Bay Area Governments.  2001.  The real dirt on liquefaction: A guide to the liquefaction 
hazard in future earthquakes affecting the San Francisco Bay area.  Oakland, CA. 

Bateman, P.C. and Wahrhaftig.  1966.  Geology of the Sierra Nevada.  In: Bailey, E. G. (Ed.), Geology of 
Northern California.  California Division of Mines and Geology Bulletin 190.  San Francisco, CA, 
pp. 217-238. 

California Department of Water Resources. 1995. Sacramento–San Joaquin Delta Atlas.  July, 121 p. 

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1997. Guidelines for Evaluating and Mitigating Seismic 
Hazards in California. Special Publication 117. Sacramento, CA. 

California Geological Survey. 2006. Seismic Shaking Hazards in California. Updated: May 1, 2006. 
Available: <http://www.consrv.ca.gov/CGS/ rghm/pshamap/pshamain.html>. Accessed: February 20, 
2007. 

Cao, T., W. A. Bryant, B. Rowshandel, D. Branum, and C. J. Wills.  2003.  The revised 2002 California 
probabilistic seismic hazard maps.  Available:  
<http://www.consrv.ca.gov/CGS/rghm/psha/fault_parameters/pdf/2002_CA_Hazard_Maps.pdf>.   

Earth System Science Center, Penn State University.  1998.  Soil information for environmental modeling 
and ecosystem management.  Last posted or revised:  December 15, 1998.  Available: 
<http://www.essc.psu.edu/soil_info/soil_lrr/>.  Accessed:  February 20, 2007. 



Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 6 
 

Hackel, O.  1966.  Summary of the geology of the Great Valley.  In: Bailey, E. G. (Ed.), Geology of 
Northern California.  California Division of Mines and Geology Bulletin 190.  San Francisco, CA, 
pp. 217-238. 

Hart, E.W., and W.A. Bryant. 1997. Fault-Rupture Hazard Zones in California: Alquist-Priolo 
Earthquake Fault Zoning Act with index to Earthquake Fault Zone Maps. Special Publication 42. 
California Division of Mines and Geology. Sacramento, CA. 

International Code Council.  1997. Uniform Building Code. Albany, NY: Delmar Publishers. 

International Conference of Building Officials. 1997. Maps of known active fault near-source zones in 
California and adjacent portions of Nevada: To be used with 1997 Uniform Building Code. Whittier, 
CA. 

Jennings, C. W. 1994. Fault activity map of California and adjacent areas. California Geologic Data Map 
Series. California Division of Mines and Geology. Sacramento, CA. 

Johansson, J., Department of Civil Engineering, University of Washington.  2000.  Soil Improvement: 
Techniques.  Last posted or revised: January 27, 2000.  Available: 
<http://www.ce.washington.edu/~liquefaction/html/how/soilimprovement.html>. Accessed: May 10, 
2007. 

Tokimatsu, K., and H.B. Seed. 1984. Simplified procedures for the evaluation of settlements in clean 
sands.  Report No. UCB/BT-84/16.  Earthquake Engineering Research Center.  University of 
California, Berkeley, CA. 

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service.  2005.  Major Land Resource 
Areas (MLRA).  Last posted or revised:  December 15, 2005.  Available: < 
http://soils.usda.gov/survey/geography/mlra/mlra_definitions.html >.  Accessed: February 20, 2007. 

 

HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

Bureau of Transportation Statistics – 2002 Commodity Flow Survey, December 2004, 
http://www.bts.gov/publications/commodity_flow_survey/  

California Department of Conservation, Division of Mines and Geology, Open-File Report 2000-0002: 
Areas More Likely to Contain Natural Occurrences of Asbestos in Western El Dorado County, 
California, 2000.  Ronald K. Churchill, Chris T. Higgins and Bob Hill. 

California Department of Motor Vehicles: www.dmv.ca.gov, California Vehicle Code , California Code 
of Regulations 

Federal Register, Volume 65, Number 233, December 4, 2000: Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Administration Hazmat Route Registry, pp. 75772- 75779 

California Highway Patrol, www.chp.ca.gov  

California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services 



Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 7 
 

Code of Federal Regulations, Title 49 – Transportation, Parts 100-185, Hazardous Materials Program 

Department of Toxic Substances Control, Envirostor Database 

Higgins, Chris T.  &  John P.Clinkenbeard.  2006. California Geological Survey, Special Report 190: 
Relative Likelihood for the Presence of Naturally Occurring Asbestos in Placer County.  

________.  2006. Special Report 192: Relative Likelihood for the Presence of Naturally Occurring 
Asbestos in Eastern Sacramento County.  

El Dorado County Environmental Management, www.co.el-dorado.ca.us//emd/apcd/asbestos.html 

Office of Hazardous Materials Safety Research and Special Programs Administration, U.S. Department of 
Transportation. 1998. Hazardous Materials Shipments.  Metropolitan Areas – Sacramento/Arden-
Arcade/Truckee, Table 1. Shipment Characteristics by Mode of Transportation for CBSA of Origin: 
2002; 

Placer County Air Pollution Control District, www.placer.ca.gov/air/NOA.aspx 

Region IV Local Emergency Planning Committee, Hazardous Materials Emergency Plan, September 
2006 

Sacramento Area Council of Governments.  January 1990.  Hazardous Waste Management Plan for the 
SACOG Region. 

Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District, 
www.airquality.org/compliance/asbestosNaturallyOccurring.shtml 

HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY 

California Department of Water Resources (DWR). 1995.  Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Atlas.  Last 
revised: August 8, 1995 Available: http://rubicon.water.ca.gov/delta_atlas.fdr/daindex.html. Accessed 
February 8, 2007  

———. 2003. California’s Groundwater Update Bulletin 118Sacramento River Hydrologic Region.  
Sacramento CA. Available: 
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/Bulletin118_5-SR.pdf 
Accessed: February 7, 2007 

———. 2004a California’s Groundwater Update Bulletin 118 Sacramento Hydrologic Region. South 
American Subbasin.  Sacramento CA. Available: 
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.65.pdf   
Accessed February 9, 2007 

———. 2004b California’s Groundwater Update Bulletin 118 Sacramento Hydrologic Region. Yolo 
Subbasin.  Sacramento CA. Available: 
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.67.pdf   
Accessed February 9, 2007 

http://rubicon.water.ca.gov/delta_atlas.fdr/daindex.html
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/Bulletin118_5-SR.pdf
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.65.pdf
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.67.pdf


Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 8 
 

———. 2004c California’s Groundwater Update Bulletin 118 Sacramento Hydrologic Region. Capay 
Valley Subbasin.  Sacramento CA. Available: 
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.68.pdf   
Accessed February 9, 2007 

———. 2006a. California’s Groundwater Update Bulletin 118 Sacramento Hydrologic Region. North 
Yuba Subbasin.  Sacramento CA. Available: 
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.60.pdf   
Accessed February 9, 2007 

———. 2006b California’s Groundwater Update Bulletin 118 Sacramento Hydrologic Region. South 
Yuba Subbasin.  Sacramento CA. Available: 
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.61.pdf   
Accessed February 9, 2007 

———. 2006c California’s Groundwater Update Bulletin 118 Sacramento Hydrologic Region. Sutter 
Subbasin.  Sacramento CA. Available: 
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.62.pdf   
Accessed February 9, 2007 

———. 2006d California’s Groundwater Update Bulletin 118 Sacramento Hydrologic Region. North 
American Subbasin.  Sacramento CA. Available: 
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.64.pdf   
Accessed February 9, 2007 

———. 2006e, 2006 Flood Management-related Legislation.  Sacramento, CA.  October.  Available: 
www.water.ca.gov/legislation/2006floodleg.doc.  Accessed February 7, 2007. 

———. 2007a. Reservoir Information Sorted by Dam Name. Division of Floodplain Management.  
Sacramento, CA.  available: http://cdec.water.ca.gov/misc/resinfo.html.  Last Updated February 7, 
2007.   

———. 2007b. Flood safe California. Division of Public Affairs.  Available: 
http://www.floodsafe.water.ca.gov  Accessed February 19, 2007. 

———. 2007c. Regional Map Interface; Historical Data by Wells. Division of Planning and Local 
Assistance.  Available: http://wdl.water.ca.gov/gw/  Accessed February 19, 2007. 

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB). 1998, The Water Quality Control Plan 
(Basin Plan) For The Sacramento River Basin and The San Joaquin River Basin. Sacramento, CA. 
September 1998. 

———. 2002. Upper Sacramento River TMDL for Cadmium, Copper and Zinc. Sacramento, CA. April 
2002.  Available: http://www.State Water 
Board.ca.gov/rwqcb5/programs/tmdl/TMDL%20Final%20Report_2002Apr.pdf

———. 2003. Amendments to the Water Quality Control Plan For the Sacramento River and San 
Joaquin River Basins For the Sacramento and Feather Rivers for The Control of Diazinon and 

http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.68.pdf
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.60.pdf
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.61.pdf
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.62.pdf
http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/5-21.64.pdf
http://www.water.ca.gov/legislation/2006floodleg.doc
http://cdec.water.ca.gov/misc/resinfo.html
http://www.floodsafe.water.ca.gov/
http://wdl.water.ca.gov/gw/
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/tmdl/index.htm#Projects
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/tmdl/index.htm#Projects


Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 9 
 

Chlorphyrifos. Sacramento, CA. October 2003. Available: http://www.State Water 
Board.ca.gov/rwqcb5/programs/tmdl/sac_feather_diaz/FinalStaffRpt.pdf

———. 2004a. Total Maximum Daily Load For Diazinon and Chlorphyrifos in: Arcade Creek, Elder 
Creek, Elk Grove Creek, Morrison Creek, Chicken Ranch Slough, and Strong Ranch Slough. Rancho 
Cordova, CA. September 2004. Available: http://www.State Water 
Board.ca.gov/rwqcb5/programs/tmdl/urbancreeks/urbancrksreport.pdf

———. 2004b. Amendments to the Water Quality Control Plan For the Sacramento River and San 
Joaquin River Basins for The Control Program for Factors Contributing to the Dissolved Oxygen 
Impairment in the Stockton Deep Water Ship Channel. Sacramento, CA. December 2004.Available: 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/tmdl/index.htm#Projects        

———. 2006. The Amendments to the Water Quality Control Plan For the Sacramento River and San 
Joaquin River Basins for The Control of Diazinon and Chlorphyrifos Runoff into the Sacramento-San 
Joaquin Delta. Sacramento, CA. April 2006.  Available: 
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/tmdl/index.htm#Projects

California Delta Protection Commission (DPC) 2005.  Getting to Know the California Delta Protection 
Commission.  Walnut Grove, CA. Available: http://www.delta.ca.gov/about.asp Accessed January 10, 
2007 

Domagalski, J.L., et. al, 2000, Water Quality in the Sacramento River Basin, California,1994–98: U.S. 
Geological Survey Circular 1215, 36 p. Sacramento, CA.  Available: 
http://pubs.water.usgs.gov/circ1215/

El Dorado County Planning Department, 2004. 2004 El Dorado General Plan. Placerville, CA. 
Available:  http://www.co.el-dorado.ca.us/Planning/GeneralPlanAdopted.html  Accessed: February 7, 
2007.  

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), 2006, National Weather Service, Monthly 
Temperatures.  Last updated November 28, 2006.  Available: http://www.nws.noaa.gov/climate/ 
Accessed: February 19, 2007. 

Placer County Community Development Resource Agency, 2005. Placer County General Plan. Auburn, 
CA. Available:   http://www.placer.ca.gov/CommunityDevelopment/Planning/GenPlanPC.aspx  
Accessed: February 7, 2007. 

State Water Resource Control Board. 2006. 2006 Clean Water Act Section 303(d) List of Water Quality 
Limited Segments.  Approved by U.S. Environmental Protection Agency on November 30, 2006. 
Available at: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/tmdl/303d_lists2006.html. 

Sutter County Planning Department, 1993. Sutter County General Plan. Yuba City, CA. Available:  
http://www.co.sutter.ca.us/doc/government/depts/cs/ps/cs_planning_services    Accessed: February 7, 
2007. 

Topozone 1999.  Web based database of USGS topographical maps.  Available: 
http://www.topozone.com/. Accessed: February 19, 2007. 

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/tmdl/index.htm#Projects
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/tmdl/index.htm#Projects
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb5/programs/tmdl/urbancreeks/urbancrksreport.pdf
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb5/programs/tmdl/urbancreeks/urbancrksreport.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/tmdl/index.htm#Projects
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/tmdl/index.htm#Projects
http://www.delta.ca.gov/about.asp
http://pubs.water.usgs.gov/circ1215/
http://www.co.el-dorado.ca.us/Planning/GeneralPlanAdopted.html
http://www.nws.noaa.gov/climate/
http://www.co.el-dorado.ca.us/Planning/GeneralPlanAdopted.html
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/tmdl/303d_lists2006.html
http://www.co.sutter.ca.us/doc/government/depts/cs/ps/cs_planning_services
http://www.topozone.com/


Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 10 
 

United States Geological Survey (USGS) 2007 Surface-Water Annual Statistics for California  Last 
updated: February 20, 2007.  Available: http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/sw Accessed February 20, 
2007 

Western Regional Climate Center, 1973. Western U.S. Precipitation Frequency Maps.  Available:  
http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/pcpnfreq.html.  Accessed: February 14, 2007. 

Yolo County Community Development Agency,  1983 Yolo County General Plan. Woodland, CA. 
Available: http://www.yolocounty.org/org/ppw/planning/general_plan_documents.htm Accessed 
February 7, 2007. 

Yuba County Planning Development, 2004.  Yuba County General Plan. Marysville, CA. Available: 
http://www.yubacomdev.org/planning/default.asp#General%20Plan Accessed February 7, 2007. 

LAND USE AND PLANNING 

California Land Conservation Act of 1965.  California Government Code Chapter 7, Section 51202[e]. 

California Land Conservation Act of 1965.  California Government Code Chapter 7, Section 51238.1. 

City of Sacramento, et. al. 2003. Final Natomas Basin Habitat Conservation Plan. Sacramento, CA. 

NOISE 

California Governor’s Office of Planning and Research. 2003. Guidelines for the Preparation and 
Content of the Noise Element of the General Plan.  Appendix C in State of California General Plan 
guidelines. October.  Sacramento, CA. 

Federal Transit Administration. 2006. Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment. Washington, D.C. 

United States Environmental Protection Agency.  1971. Transportation Noise and Noise from Equipment 
Powered by Internal Combustion Engines. Washington, D.C.  

POPULATION AND HOUSING 

Levy, Stephen.  2005. Projections of Employment, Population, Households and Household Income in the 
SACOG Region for 2000-2050 

TRANSPORTATION/TRAFFIC 

California Department of Transportation.    Assembly of Statistical Reports. 

________. California Public Road Data.  

________. Highway Congestion Monitoring Program Reports 

Sacramento Area Council of Governments. Household Travel Surveys for 1990/91 and 2000. 

________. On Board Transit surveys for 1994 and 1999 

http://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/sw
http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/pcpnfreq.html
http://www.yolocounty.org/org/ppw/planning/general_plan_documents.htm
http://www.yubacomdev.org/planning/default.asp#General%20Plan


Metropolitan Transportation Plan for 2035            Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Draft Program Environmental Impact Report    

23 - 11 
 

________. 2002. Model Update Report: Sacramento Regional Travel Demand Model Version 2001 
(SACMET01)  

Texas Transportation Institute. 2005. Urban Mobility Report: Sacramento County.  

GROWTH RELATED IMPACTS 

Parsons Brinckerhoff Quade & Douglas, Inc.  1998.  Land Use Impacts of Transportation: A Guidebook 
Prepared for National Cooperative Highway Research Program Transportation Research Board 
National Research Council Project 8-32(3) Integration of Land Use Planning with Multimodal 
Transportation Planning. 

 
 
 


	PURPOSE AND NEED
	AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
	AIR QUALITY
	BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES
	CULTURAL RESOURCES
	ENERGY AND GLOBAL CLIMATE CHANGE
	GEOLOGY, SOILS AND SEISMICITY
	HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
	HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY
	LAND USE AND PLANNING
	NOISE
	POPULATION AND HOUSING
	TRANSPORTATION/TRAFFIC
	GROWTH RELATED IMPACTS

